Prince Albert Municipality

Memorandum
Enquiries: PL Oliphant
Phone: 023 5411 014
Email: pedro@pamun.gov.za
Ref no: SDBIP 2015/16
From: Municipal Manager
To: The Executive Mayor
Date: 10 June 2015
Subject: Submission of Draft Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan
2015/2016

The Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) of 2003 requires that Municipalities
prepare a Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) as a strategic
financial management tool to ensure that budgetary decisions that are adopted by
municipdlities for the financial year are aligned with their integrated Development
Plan.

In terms of Section 53 (i) (c) (i) of the MFMA, the SDBIP must be approved by the
Mayor of a Municipality with 28 days after the approval of the Annual Budget.

The Top Layer Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) for 2015/16
indicates how the budget and Strategic Objectives of council will be implemented
and is herewith submitted for your attention and acknowledgement of acceptance
herein.

I, Heinrich Mettler in my capacity as Accounting Officer herewith submitted in terms
of Section 49 (3b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) and MFMA
Circular No.13 to the Executive Mayor, Councillor Goliath Lottering the Service
Delivery Budget Implementation Plan for the financial year 2015/16, herein refers to
as the Top Level SDBIP for approval and acceptance.

Yo j faithfully

H Mettler
Municipal Manager



Approval of the Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) by the
Executive Mayor Councllior Goliath Lottering

Approval of the Top Level SDBIP

The SDBIP must be submitted to the Executive Mayor within 14 days after the Annual
Budget has been approved. The Executive Mayor needs to consider and approve
the SDBIP within 28 days after the budget has been approved.

The SDBIP must be updated after the adjustment estimate has been approved and
any changes to the SDBIP must be submitted to Council with the respective
motivation for the changes suggested, for approval.

The Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan for 2015/16 is hereby approved in
terms of Section 53 (i) (c) of the MFMA by the Executive Mayor of Prince Albert
Municipality.

Acknowledgement of receipt:

Print Name: % éa&d% /ﬂﬁ”ﬁ@e: 3@/3//05,/5

Colncllior, Goliath Lotéring

Executive Mayor

Approval:

Print Name: % [7‘04”97-////77""";’5 Date: ,;)MJ/AJ //7‘71

W
Councillor, Goliathtetteting
Execyfive Mayor




1. Infroduction

Performance management within a municipal environment is institutionalised
through the legislative requirements on the performance management process for
Local Government. The Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (known as
the SDBIP) is a detadiled plan as approved by the Mayor for implementing the
municipality's delivery of municipal services and its annual budget.

The municipality decided to pursue a municipal scorecard (Top Level/Layer SDBIP)
at organisational level and through the detailed departmental Service Delivery
Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) at directorate and departmental levels through
which the organisational performance will be evaluated.

The municipal scorecard (Top Level SDBIP) is of a high-level nature, as it's dedling
with consolidated service delivery targets set by Council and linking such targets to
top management. It therefore provides an overall picture of performance for the
municipality as a whole, reflecting performance on its strategic priorities and also
facilitates the oversight over financial and non-financial performance of the
municipality.

2. Legal Perspective

Extract: Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA)
Definition:

“‘Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan” means a detailed plan
approved by the Mayor of a municipality in terms of Section 53(1)(c)(ii) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) for implementing the municipality's
delivery of municipal services and its annual implementing the municipality’s delivery
of municipal services and which must indicate the following -

(a) projections for each month of -
(i) revenue to be collected, by source;
(i) operational and capital expenditure, by vote;

(b) service delivery targets and performance indicators for each quarter; and

(c) any other matters that may be prescribed, and includes any revisions of
such plan by the Mayor in terms of Section 54(1) (c) of the MFMA.



3. The diagram below illustrates the process followed with the drafting of
the SDBIP which serves as a performance monitoring and evaluation

tool.
OWNERSHIP
P e
b Submitred to
|| Sirmtegic Manager Council to Review OWNERSHIP
% o
| Dir’ s / SDBIP Officer
Tre—
Dir’ s / SDBIP Officer
' W!Imm_

Submit to Mayor (14 days after budget
approval

Mayor. review and apprave {28 days
after budget appro!

Municipal Website

4. Update and Reporting On Top Level SDBIP

The Top Level SDBIP is updated automatically with the actual results reported in the
departmental SDBIP. All KPl owners report on the actual results related to the KPI by
accurately recording performance information in the response fields which includes
making reference to the Portfolio of Evidence (POE) that can be uploaded on the
system.

The municipality utilises an electronic web based system on which KPl owners
update actual performance on a monthly basis. It is the responsibility of each KPI
owner to maintain a Portfolio of Evidence to support actual performance updated
on the system.

The web based system sends automated e-mails to all KPI owners and users as a
reminder to ensure that all staff responsible for updating their actual performance
against key performance targets as set by the 16th of every month for the previous
month’s performance. Where targets were not met or achieved as set in terms of
the SDBIP, corrective actions and measures are identified to address such poor
performance.



5. Performance Reporting on the SDBIP

Performance must be reported in terms of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA), MFMA
and the circulars and regulations issued in terms of the aforementioned legislation.
The monitoring and evaluation of organisational performance are reported on as
follow:

5.1 Quarterly Reviews

On a quarterly basis, the Executive Mayor should engage in an intensive
review of municipal performance against both the directorate’s scorecards
and the municipal scorecard, as reported by the Municipal Manager.

These reviews will take place in October (for the period July to end of
September), January (for the period October to the end of December), April
(for the period January to the end of March) and July (for the period April to
the end of June).

The review in January will coincide with the mid-year performance
assessment as per Section 72 of the Municipal Finance Management Act.
Section 72 determines that by 25 January of each year the accounting officer
must assess the performance of the municipality and report fo the Council on,
inter alia, its service delivery performance during the first half of the financial
year and the service delivery targets and performance indicators set in the
service delivery and budget implementation plan. Many of the indicators in
the municipal scorecard are measured on an annual basis.

The quarterly reviews should thus culminate in a comprehensive annual
review of performance in terms of all the scorecards. The Executive Mayor will
need to ensure that targets committed to in the municipal scorecard are
being met, in instances where targets are not met; satisfactory and sufficient
reasons should be provided together with the necessary corrective actions to
address poor performance.

52 Council Reviews

At least annually, the Executive Mayor will be required to report to the full
council on the overall municipal performance. It is proposed that this
reporting takes place using the municipal scorecard in an annudl
performance report format as per the Municipal Systems Act. The said annual
performance report will form part of the municipality's Annual Report as per
Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

It is important that Directors use these reviews as an opportunity to reflect on
the attainment of the objectives of their respective directorates.

The review should also focus on reviewing the systematic compliance to the
performance management system, by directorates, departments, Portfolio
Councillors and the Municipal Manager.



5:3 The Review Will Also Include:

o

o]

An evaluation of the validity and suitability of the Key Performance
Indicators.

An evaluation of the annual and 5 year targets to determine whether
the targets are over stated or understated. These changes need to be
considered.

Changes to KPI's and 5 year targets for submission to council for
approval. (The reason for this is that the original KPI's and 5 year targets
would have been published with the IDP, which would have been
approved and adopted by council at the beginning of the financial
year.)

An analysis to determine whether the Municipality is performing
adequately or underperforming.

It is important that the Executive Mayor not only pays attention to poor performance
but also to Exceptional/Good performance. It is expected that the Executive Mayor
will acknowledge good performance, where directorates or departments have
successfully met targets in their directorate/departmental scorecards.

6. The following diagram illusirates how Perfformance Management,

Monitoring and Performance Reporting will be done
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7.

KEY PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS:
(TOPLEVEL SDBIP)
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